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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

r-,- --

BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE t-·, --~ - . ~=C) 
In re: ) P & S Docket No. 12-{)4-'J Y 

) 
New Lee's Live Poultry Market, Inc. and, ) 
ShenChen ) 

) 
Respondents ) Complaint 

There is reason to believe that the Respondents named herein have willfully violated the 

Packers and Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended and supplemented (7 U.S.C. § 181 ~.)(Act), 

and, therefore, this complaint is issued alleging the following: 

I. 

(a) New Lee's Live Poultry Market, Inc. (Respondent New Lee) is a corporation 

organized and existing under the laws of the State of New York. Its business mailing address is 

122 Greenpoint Ave., Brooklyn, NY 11222. 

(b) Respondent New Lee, at all times material to this complaint, was: 

(1) Engaged in the business of obtaining live poultry by purchase in 

commerce for the purpose of slaughter; and 

(2) Operating as a live poultry dealer subject to the provisions of the Act. 

(c) Shen Chen (Respondent Chen) is an individual whose current mailing address is 

in the State of New Y mk The address will not be stated in the complaint to protect the privacy 

of Respondent Chen, but will be provided to the Hearing Clerk's Office, United States 

Department of Agriculture, for the pmposes of service of this complaint. 

(d) Respondent Chen, at all times material to this complaint, was: ~ · 

(1) 

(2) 

President of Respondent New Lee; 

One hundred percent owner of Respondent New Lee; and 
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(3) Responsible for the direction, management, and control of Respondent 

New Lee. 

II. 

Respondent New Lee, under the direction, management, and control of Respondent Chen, 

on or about the dates and in the transactions set forth in Appendices A and B and incorporated 

herein by reference, failed to pay, when due, for live poultry that it purchased, received, and 

accepted from Watkins Poultry Merchants of New York, Inc. (Watkins), ofBrooklyn, New 

York. Watkins obtains the poultry it sells from Clark's Feed Mill, Inc., of Shamokin, 

Pennsylvania and Edward G. & William D. Robinson, d/b/a BJE Farm, of Kreamer, 

Pennsylvania. 

III. 

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph I, Respondent New Lee is the alter ego of 

Respondent Chen. 

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph II, Respondents have willfully violated 

section 410 ofthe Act (7 U.S.C. § 228b-1) by delaying payments to a poultry seller. 

WHEREFORE, it is hereby ordered that this complaint shall be served upon Respondents 

for the purpose of determining whether Respondents have willfully violated the Act. 

Respondents shall have twenty (20) days after receipt of this complaint in which to file an 

answer with the Hearing Clerk, United States Department of Agriculture, Washington, DC 

20250, in accordance with the Rules of Practice Governing Formal Adjudicatory Proceedings 

Instituted by the Secretary Under Various Statutes (7 C.P.R.§ 1.130 et seq.) (Rules of Practice). 

Allegations not answered shall be deemed admitted for the purpose of this proceeding. Failure to 

file an answer will constitute an admission of all the material allegations of this complaint. 

2 



The Packers and Stockyards Program, Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards 

Administration (GIPSA), requests: 

1. That unless Respondents fail to file an answer within the time allowed, or file an 

answer admitting all the material allegations of this complaint, this proceeding be set for oral 

hearing in accordance with the Rules of Practice; and 

2. That such order or orders be issued, including an order requiring Respondents to 

cease and desist from the violations of the Act found to exist, and assessing such civil penalties 

against Respondents, jointly and severally, as are authorized by the Act and warranted in the 

circumstances. 

Leah C. Battaglioli 
Attorney for Complainant 
Office of the General Counsel 
United States Department of Agriculture 
Room 2309, Stop 1413 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW. 
Washington, DC 20250-1413 
(202) 720-5191 

Done at Washington, D.C. 

this AI sJ day of .:::r (.II-(_ 

A/~ lanR. Chri~ 
eputy Administrator · 

Packers and Stockyards Program 
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APPENDIX A 

US Department of Agriculture 
Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards Administration 

Packers and Stockyards Program (P&SP) 
Schedule of Failure to Pay When Due for Poultry (V1-2B-09) 

Entity Information 

ln.,..llgallon Date Entity DBA Melling Addrese 

1ZZ GAenpolnt AVfL 
3/712011 N.w Lee's Uve Poullry M•ket, Inc. Brooldyn, New York 11222· 

2202 

Purc:haaeiDellvery PurcMH Number of Poullry Credit C._k Check Dayalateper Dille 
s.ller'sNIRie ln""'c• Totellnvolce Due Dille Check Dille CIHred Re..,.,ke 

Dete Tno- Coops Amount 
Adjuatmente 

Agreement Number Amount Check Date 
Benk 

----

312012010 
w.tl<ins Po.AVy Merchants of 

Live 91 $4.069.82 so.oo $4,089.82 No 3/2212010 310 New York. Inc. --- Terms on invoices •• "COO ... 
3/2212010 

Wllll<ins POIA!ry Merchants of 
Live 160 $7,174.95 $0.00 $7,174.95 No 312312010 309 Cheek Only''; Check 5177 paid for 

New York, Inc. invoicn of $4,069.82 "'1d $7,174.95 
$11,244.77 $11,244.77 1126/2011 5177 $11,244.77 1m12011 

312312010 
WatkinS POIA!ry Merc:hanll of 

'-"• 65 $2,885.-40 so.oo $2,885.40 No 312412010 309 
New York, Inc. --- Terms on invoices are "COO .. _ 

3/2412010 
Watklm POUltry Merchants of 

Live 116 $5,553.58 $0.00 $5,553.58 No 312512010 308 Cheek Only''; Check 5180 paid for 
- New York, Inc. ------ -- invoices of $2,885.40 - $5,553.58 

$8,411.98 $8,41'-98 1/27/2011 5180 $8,418.98 113112011 

312612010 
Welkins PoU1ry Merchants Of 

Live 115 $6,701.68 $0.00 $6,701.68 No 3/2612010 1/2812011 5182 $6,701.88 308 
NewYork,lm. 

313012010 
Welkins Prutry Merchants of 

'-"• 75 $4,001.80 so.oo $4,001.80 No 313112010 307 I 
New York, Inc. 

Terms on invoices •• "COD ... 
313112010 

Watkins Pouftry Merl:llants of 
U.e 215 $11,249.53 so.oo $11,249.53 No o4/1/2010 306 Cheel< Only'~ Check 5168 paid for 

New York. 1m. .. ----1-----· invoices of $4,001.80 and $11,249.53 
$15,251.33 $15,211.33 2/112011 5188 $15,251.33 

o4/1/2010 
Wilkins POI.ftry Marchllnts of 

Live 80 $4,086.11 $0.00 $4,086.11 No 41212010 306 New York, Inc. --- Terms on invoices are "COD ... 
412/2010 

Watkons Poultry Merchants of 
Livo 175 $7,921.58 $0.00 $7,921.98 No 41512010 303 Check Only''; Check 5192 paid for 

N.w York, Inc. invoices of S4,De6.11 end $7,921.98 
$12,008.01 $12,008.01 21212011 5192 $12,008.09 

41312010 
Wlllkirl$ Poultry Mert:Nnta of 

live 73 $2,811.84 $0.00 12,811.84 No 41512010 2/o4/2011 5198 $2,611.84 305 
NewYork,lnc. 

4/812010 
Wlllkirl$ I'OUI!ry MerchantS of 

Live 101 $4.~.84 $0.00 $4,214.84 No 41912010 305 
New York, Inc. . ~--·- - Terms on Invoices 1te "COO ... 

o4/912010 
Wlllklnl PoUiry MerchllrU r:A 

U.e 68 $3.546.28 $0.00 $3,546.28 No 4112/2010 302 Check Only~ Check 5215 paid for 
New York, Inc. inlloices of 5-4,282.84 and $3,548.28 

$7,111.10 $7,1111.10 21812011 5215 $7,811.10 

4/1012010 
Walkins PO<Jtty Merchants of 

'-"• 20 $925.35 $0.00 $925.35 No o4/12J2010 303 
--·- New York, Inc. 

Terma en inlloices are "COD ..• 
4/1212010 

Watkins Poultry M~ of 
Live 185 $6,548.38 $0.00 $6,548.36 No 411312010 302 Cheek Only'~ Check 5219 plid for 

New York, Inc. lnvoiceo of $925.35 rod $8,548.36 
$1,173.71 .... 73.71 2/912011 5219 $9.473.71 

Note. Cia.- dates .,..,. no1 aveoillble for Ill checks because the finn had ROI received rts Febn.llry 2011 bank Sletement at the time ollhe inllesttgaticn. 
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APPENDIXB 

US Department of Agriculture 
Grain Inspection. Packers and Stockyards Administration 

Packers and Stockyards Program (P&SP) 
Schedul• ol Failunt to Pay for Poultry (V1-21-09) 

~~~~------------------------------------~~~~~~~=---~------------------------r------------------=-
31712011 

1r.lt/2011 

1/3112011 

1131/2011 

211/2011 

2/112011 

212/2011 

21412011 

2.1512011 

2/112011 

211112011 

2$12011 

211012011 

211112011 

2112/2011 

2/1412011 

211512011 

2/1612011 

211712011 

211812011 

211012011 

212112011 

........ _ 

W*IMPooll..,_ 
ofNowVottr.ln<. 

W-Poulry­
oiNowVOII<,Inc. 

-Poultry-· of Now VOlt!, in<. 

Wallclno-k!J­
ofNowVOitr,ln<. 

Lto.. 

lto.. 

Lto.. 

LIY• 

l""' 

Lioo 

Lto.. 

LNe 

Now LH'o llw Paultry -MI. b:. 

300 $18,531.20 

110 U,128.18 

281 $14,323.811 

300 $18.430.«1 

110 $2,037.33 

230 $8,929.12 

151 

210 $11,812.00 

120 $1,318.88 

135 

113 $5,533.84 

1211 $7,488.49 

115 $8,855.88 

108 

80 $3,331.74 

175 I10,7U88 

$4,273.03 

150 $9,550.78 

$4.452.75 

$2,415.88 

....... 
Adjuo-

Totlll ... -
$0.00 $111.531.20 

$0.00 $2,128.181 

$0.00 $14,323.811 

$0.00 $18.430.40 

$0.00 $2,037.33 

$0.00 $0,829.12 

$0.00 $9;!10.04 

$0.00 111,872 00 

$0.00 18,318.88 

$0.00 $8,01!4.38 

10.00 15.533.84 

$000 $7,488.49 

$0.00 111.955.88 

$0.00 111,354.08 

$0.00 $3,331.74; 

so 00 110.791.88 

$0.00 

$0.00 
I 

$0.00 

$000 

10.00 

$4.273.03 

$9,550.78 

$4,452.75 

$2.415.88 

$4,804.48 

Crodll 
Aflr.._nt 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

2/112011 

21112011 

2/112011 

212/2011 

212/2011 

21312011 

2/112011 

2/112011 

21812011 

2JIII2011 

2/1012011 

211112011 

2/1412011 

211412011 

211512011 

211812011 

2/1712011 

2/1812011 

212212011 

2/2212011 

2122/2011 

122 GIMnpolnl ,. ... ~ ... -
von. 1 tu.z.azoa 

OaloPold 

31412011 31 

31312011 30 

31212011 

3/l!/2011 

31512011 31 

311012011 35 

3/1112011 32 

3/1212011 33 

3/1412011 

3/1512Dt1 

3/1812011 

3117/2011 

3/1812011 32 

3/10/2011 33 

312112011 

3122/2011 34 

312312011 

3124/201' 

31 

312l112011 

312812011 

y....,...,- II "CCO .•. CMO 

001)1'; Acconling lo -· Accounl 
OuickRopotl, paid ..... - ""· 
3149 

TOfl'IIOonln-II"COO ... CMQ , 

Only";-.nlinglo ---~ QuicloRepoll. .. if--""· 
6278 

T....,.onim«>iceii"CCO. .. C­
Onlf; Aocording 1o w-. 
~.paidoilll-no. 
5270 

Term• on ln't!Dice is "CCO ... CheQ 

Onlf; A<c:on~ing 1D w­Ot.iclcReport.--- .... 
31$4 

Tonnoonlnw>looii'COD ... CMQ 
Od(;A.cc:wding loW­
~ .. ifwilll-no 
3151 

r.,.. an Ploice .. -coo ... Chedl: 
OofY'; "-'dioog D Wolldno 
~ ... rt. .. ifWOU.-110. 
3163 

r .... on -Ia -coo ... a­
onyo; -~ne., w­
~,...,-- .... 
3171 

r .... on lnw>loolo "CCO .. CIIoclr 
Od(;...,.,.,......loWa1fdno 
Clulci<Repolt,- '*" dlodL no. 
3172 

y.,.,...,ln-lo'COD ... CMQ 
OnlY": koonllr1!t> w­
OulcfiRepofl. poid-- no. 
3718 

T...,. on lrwoice 11 "COO ... o­
Onlj'; -.a to­
Qoll~poldwlllchliol<m. 
3180 

Tenno on 1n-.1o "COO ... Ooadl 

OnlY': Acconllng 1o w­
QulcfiReporL paid --.... 3183 

T....,.animlloMII'COD ... a­
Onfy'; A<>con~~ng 1o w­
~.pokl--no. 
3188 

~onln-.lo "COO ... CMQ 

Tem\1 on~ • -coo ... O.C. 
Ooly'; -lnf"' w­a--. pail...,.._ no. 
3188 

T.m. on 1nv0tee a -coo ... ctieL'* 
Ontl"': A<clo<dftg 10 w­
Ouid<Rel>od. pHI - - no. 3197 

Terma on lnwft e -coD ... Chck 
Oriy";Aocold"''IDW­

~port. poid-- ""· 
3202 

r...,...,...,... .. -coo ... a­
Orir";-.,.10 w-

1

. 
~.poid-- .... 
32G8 

r...,..oo-lo"COO ... CIIoclr I 

OnlY': -lng to- I. ="""""· poiclwifll-.... . 
r.,.,..,,. 1n..,..,.1o -coo ... Ooadl 

OnlY'; -rclng "'w­
~--- .... 3213 

T.,... on In- II 'COD ... a­
Orr(; AcGonflng "' w-
~---""· 3214 
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• US Department of Agriculture 

~-;_)~ Grain lnspeetlon, Paekers and Stoc:kyards Administration 
Packers and Stoc:kyards Program (P&SP) 
Schedule of Failure to PIIJ f« Poultry (V1·:Z8-t9) 

EnUiy lnh>rmlllon 

-::""' Enllty DeA Mailing Addr .. o 

l/712011 Now LN'Io LJw Poult!Y -loet,ln<. 
IU Groe..- A,...llrooldJn, Now 

y- t1222·2202 

I ...... ....., .... ,. ........ -- llu-of Poultry - Totti ~ 
DuoOato OatoPold o.,.. uto Ro- l ,._,Dolo Typo c_. - "'*"- - Agr~Mmenl 

T•rma on .,._,ice • "CCO ... a.ck 

V22/2011 W-Poul'Y- L.Ho 130 $7,514.30 $0.00 $7,518.30 No 2123/2011 3/2V/2011 ,.. Ofto/'; AocoN~ng.., w-
ol New Volt, lno. QuiQAopod. poid-- 110. 

3217 

Tormo on In- lo 'COO ... Ciled< 

2123/2011 
W-Poulry-o l.IYo 95 $5,37$.17 $0.00 $5,37&.17 No 212412011 3/3012011 34 Onl(; AocoN~ng.., w-
of New Volt, inc. Qui<*Ropod, poid- c:heckiiO. 

3211 

r.,... on_.,.., 'COO ... Ciled< 

212412011 W-Poulry-s u.. 147 $8.814.02 $0.00 $8.814.02 No 212512011 -3131.12011 ,.. Onlf;Accotdinglo-
of-Volt, Inc. ~~~. ..... --,.,. 

3225 

r ........ -.,'COO ... C-

212512011 
W.U.Ino Poulry ,_ 

LiYo 110 $8,111.48 $0.00 $8,111.48 No 212812011 4/112011 32 On!(; ""-dog loW-
ofNewYort.lnc. ~.poid .......... ,.,. 

3227 

T erma on lmtolce il-coD ... Check 

2121112011 W-PoullfY-IIIIIa Uve 25 $1,343.011 $0.00 $1,343.118 No 212812011 41212011 33 
Only";-;,gtow-. 

oiNewVort,lno. c..-,.,n. poid wo1h- no. 
3231 

Tormoon-io'COO ... Choci 

212612011 Wolklno Poulry -· l.IYo 9S $5,213.52 $0.00 $5.21352 No 3/112011 414/2011 34 
OttY'; Aa:onllng tow...,. 

of New Volt. Inc. ClUdoRopod, poid will> - no. 
3233 

r..,.on-lo'COO ... C-

3/112011 W-Poulry- Live 1.1.0 ss.•n.1s $0.00 $5.472.75 No 31212011 41512011 34 Only"; -lng .. --oiNewYorll,lnc. Cluk*Ropod. poid-- .... 
3242 

ezout:uJ h02.11Z.U 
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l.kllted States 
Department of 
Agriculture 

June 21, 2012 

Hearing Clerk 

Office of the 
General 
Counsel 

United States Department of Agriculture 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW. 
Washington, DC 20250 

Subject: 

Address 

Dear Hearing Clerk: 

Washington, 
D.C. 
20250·1400 

0 /\ i ' 
I ...... '-c ... "~ • . 

Zfl7 n ., "') ' 
~-:_ -~· /~ ~ 

r-·.­
!__: -·· ~--·n I I'-·- •; I :_,.;,_~ 

The address where documents are to be served on Shen Chen, the owner of New Lee's Live 
Poultry Market, Inc., is his home address. In order to protect the privacy of personally 
identifiable infonnation regarding Mr. Chen, the address was not included in the Complaint. 
Therefore, I have provided you with Mr. Chen's address below. 

1071 Bay Ridge Ave. 
Brooklyn, NY 11219 

In case of any request for the record in this case, or in response to any Freedom of Information 
Act {FOIA) request, please protect this personally identifiable infonnation to the maximum 
extent pennitted by the law. 

Please let me know if you need any further information. 

Thank you in advance, 

dvJ~h C. .BG.-tto n JJ .. c)lt 
Leah C. Battaglioli ()" -
Attorney for Complainant 
Office of the General Counsel 
Marketing, Regulatory, and Food Safety Programs Division 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW. 
Room 2309, Stop 1413 
Washington, DC 20250 
{202) 720-5191 


